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MEMORANDUM
To:		Basic School Participants
From:		
Subject:		O/C Exposure

The classroom portion of O/C training is given to all CENTRAL SHENANDOAH CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING ACADEMY recruits.  The academy offers O/C exposure training as well, but exposure is optional at the academy. 	

The department employing a student officer to be exposed to O/C is required to provide a canister of O/C.  The O/C that the department provides to the academy will be exactly the same as is issued for carry on duty.  This canister will be used to expose the student.

	Each student officer will be responsible for the safe transportation to the academy and the same storage procedures for the O/C canister as pertain to firearms.

	This form authorizing O/C exposure training must be submitted to the academy bearing the signature of the agency head.  

	Approval is hereby given to expose student officer ___________________________________ for the purpose of O/C exposure training.  A canister of ____________________________________brand O/C is provided by this department, to be used by CENTRAL SHENANDOAH CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING ACADEMY for O/C exposure training purposes during Basic Training at the Central Shenandoah Criminal Justice Training Academy.



________________________________			_______________________________________
	Date							Signature (Chief/Sheriff)

							_______________________________________
									Department
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